

Parks Committee Report

Date: 2 / 12 /24

Time: 4 p.m.

Committee Members Present:

1. Judge Mueller
2. Dep. Judge Kennedy
3. Squire Tracy
4. Squire Blackburn
- 5.
- 6.

Guests Present:

1. Shannon Harcourt
2. Randy Royer
3. Logan Thrush
4. Tom Poulos
5. Mitzi Geveden

Agenda Items for Discussion:

1. Hitchcock Design Group: Project Update
2. Williams Architects: Facilities Programs/Budget options/Vendor Systems Review/Design Style
- 3.
- 4.

Meeting Summary/Narrative:

Survey documents have been received by the group and are currently being reviewed. Will be discussed at the next Parks Committee meeting. Overview given of structure options for Hospitality Structure, Restrooms, Concessions and kitchen storage, seating area, Area for Umpires and Coaches, utilities and maintenance, as well as plumbing.

Sample structures with range of cost options are being sent to the committee that were shared today.

Management and resourcing of the facility and the tournament scheduling will need to be outsourced and those discussions are upcoming.

Recommendations:

Meet again in about 2 weeks

Next Meeting:

To be scheduled as needed.